
Richard Dwyer 

From: David Hohnstein [dts@nunavutwaterboard.org]

Sent: Monday, March 31, 2008 4:48 PM

To: Mark Balog

Cc: Sandy Barham; Ben Hubert; Dwyer, Richard

Subject: Re: Comaplex Mel West Water Containment
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Thanks Mark, 
yes, I had this information and I forwarded it onto Phyllis for including in the Public Registry files.   
  
When I was talking with Ben this morning, I'd mentioned that I could not locate any correspondence from the KIA 
as to their concerns with respect to the second containment and the extra footprint/materials use to put this 
contingency into play.  In my draft approval letter that I'd finalized a couple weeks ago, I was wanting to include 
those concerns as part of the decision making but could not locate it.  When Ben had called, I was asking whether 
this was submitted in writing, or if it was done verbally over the phone or meetings that may not have been 
passed onto the NWB through correspondence. 
  
In any case, I had indicated to Ben that the approval letter, which I thought would have gone to the Board for 
approval during my absence (13th-24th MAR) will be put on the agenda for the Board meeting on Wednesday, 
April 2, 2008.  The letter should follow, given approval of the Board, shorthly thereafter. 
  
Hope this helps clarify this file. 
  
Regards, 
  
Dave 

----- Original Message -----  
From: Mark Balog  
To: dts@nunavutwaterboard.org  
Cc: Sandy Barham ; Ben Hubert  
Sent: Monday, March 31, 2008 9:50 AM 
Subject: FW: Comaplex Mel West Water Containment 
 
Dave, here is the original material that I forwarded to you.  The letter in the previous email replaces the one in 
this email. 
  
mark 
  

From: Mark Balog  
Sent: Friday, December 14, 2007 11:14 AM 
To: 'dts@nunavutwaterboard.org' 
Cc: 'benhubert@shaw.ca'; Sandy Barham 
Subject: Comaplex Mel West Water Containment 
  
Hi Dave, 
            Please see the attached information concerning the site water containment plan for the decline work at 
the Meliadine West property.   
  
mark balog 


